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NOTICE

NOTICE is hereby given that 34t Annual General Meeting of the members of the Company will be held
on Thursday, the 29t day of September, 2016 at 10:00 AM. at 138, Bakrahat Road, Kolkata - 700104
to transact with or without modification(s), as may be permissible, the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS
ftem No. 1 - Adoption of Financial Statements

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the Financial
Year ended 315 March, 2016 together with the Report of the Directors’ and Auditors’ thereon,

Item No.Z - Appointment of Director in place of Retiring Director

To consider re-appointment of Mr, Kripa Shankar Mahawar (DIN: 01158668), who retires by rotation,
and being eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. '

Item No.3 - Re - appointment of Auditor and fixing their remuneration

To consider and, if thought fit pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), and the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, M/s.
J.B.5. & Company, Chartered Accountants (FRN: 323734E) be and are hereby re-appointed as the
Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold office from the conclusion of this Annual General Meeting
until the conclusion of the next AGM of the Company on such remuneration as may be agreed upon by
the Board of Directors.”

Date: 22.08.2016 By Order of the Board
Regd. Office: M/s Golden Properties & Traders Ltd,
AD-76, Salt Lake City, Sector - 1
Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700064 Sd/-
Richa Agarwalla
Company Secretary
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NOTES:

1. A member entiticd to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and, on a poll, to vote
instead of himself. Such a proxy need not be a member of the Company.

2. Proxics, in order to be valid and effective, must be delivered at the registered/ corporate office of
the company not later than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting.

3. Pursuant to provisions of Section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the applicable rules
thereon, a person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting
rights, may appoint a single person as proxy, who shall not act as a proxy for any other member.

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are
requested to send to the Company a certified copy of the Board resolution authorizing their
representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

5. Only bonafide members of the Company whose names appear on the Register of Members/Proxy
holders, in possession of valid attendance slips duly filled and signed will be permitted to attend
the meeting. The Company reserves its right to take all steps as may be deemed necessary to
restrict non-members from attending the meeting,

6. In case of joint holders attending the meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of
names will be entitled to vote.

7. The Register of Member and Share Transfer Register of the company will remain closed from 23r
day of September, 2016 to 29 day of September, 2016 (both days inclusive).

8. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate any change of address and/or
bank mandate to M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd or the Secretarial Department of the Company
immediately.

9. Members holding shares in single name and physical form are advised to make nomination in
respect of their sharcholding in the Company. The Nomination Form SH 13 prescribed by the
Government can be obtained from M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd or the Secretarial Department
of the Company at its Registered Office.

10. Pursuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant
Companies (Management and Administration Rules), 2014, companies can serve Annual Reports
and other communications through electronic mode to those members who have registered their
e-mail address either with the Company or with the Depository. Members who have not registered
their e-mail address with the Company are requested to submit their request with their valid e-
mail address to M/s. Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd. Members holding shares in demat form are
requested to register/ update their e-mail address with their Depository Participant(s) directly,
Members of the Company, who have registered their email-address, are entitled to receive such
communication in physical form upon request,

11. All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement shall be
open for inspection at the registered office of the Company during business hours except on
holidays, up to and including the date of the Annual General Mecting of the Con pany.

12. Details of Directors seeking appointment/ re-appointment at the Annual Geno:al Meeting of the
Company to be held on September 29, 2016 and are provided in Annexure A of t is Notice.

13. VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS: ' \

In compliance with provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, Rule 20 4 the Companies

{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 as amended by the Companies {i4 inagement and

Administration) Amendment Rules, 2015 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing Y'bligations and

Disclosure Requirements), Regulations 2015, the Company is pleased to provide meitbers facility to

exercise their right to vote on resoluttons proposed to be considered at the Annual Ceneral Meeting
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(AGM) by electronic means and the business may be transacted through e-Voting Services. The facility
of casting the votes by the members using an electronic voting system from a place other than venue
of the AGM (“remote e-voting”) will be provided by Central Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL).

The facility for voting through ballot paper shall be made available at the AGM and the members
attending the meeting who have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their
right at the meeting through ballot paper. The members whe have cast their vote by remote e-voting

prior to the AGM may also attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

The process and manner for remote e-voting are as under:

(ii)

(iii)
(iv)

v)
(vi)

(vii)

The remote e-voting period commences on 26% September, 2016 {09:00 AM) and ends on 28th
september, 2016 (05:00 PM). During this period members’ of the Company, holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date of 22rd September, 2016 may cast
their vote by remote e-voting. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, the member shall not be allowed
to change it subsequently,

The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com during the voting

- period.

Click on “Sharcholders” tab.

Now linter your User ID
a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company, excluding the special characters.

Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used,

If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

-

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-mumeric PAN issued by Income Tax Department
{Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders)

¢ Members who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the first two letters of their name and the
8 digits of the sequence number in the PAN field.

* In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter the applicable
number of 0's before the number after the first two characters of the name
in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence
number 1 then enter RAO0000001 in the PAN field.

DOB Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account with the depository or
.} inthecompany records for your folio in dd/mm/yyyy format

Bank Enter the Bank Account Number as recorded in your demat arcount with the

Account depository or in the company records for your folio. :

Number * Please Enter the DOB or Bank Account Number in order to Login.

(DBD) * If both the details are not recorded with the depository or company then

please enter the member-id / folio number in the Bank Account Number

details field as mentioned in above instruction (iv).
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(viii)

(ix)

(x)

(x1)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)
{xvi)
{xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

14.

After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT" tab.

Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection Screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu
wherein they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field.
Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of
any other company on which they are-eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting
through CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other
person and take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

Click on the EVSN [or the relevant Company Name i.e. GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LTD on
which you choose to vote,

On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the option
"YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies that you
assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

Aftor selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “"SUBMIT". A confirmation box
will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "OK”, else to change your vote, click on
“CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote.

Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

It Demat account holder has forgetten the same password then enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

Note for Institutional Shareholders & Custodians:

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodians are required
to log on to https://www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

After recetving the login details they have to create a compliance user which should be created
using the admin ogin and password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for
which they wish to vote on.

The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of the
accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued in

favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the scrutinizer
to verify the same.

In case you have any queries or issucs regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions ("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com under help section or
write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

Institutional Members / Bodies Corporate (i.e. other than individuals, HU! . "kl etc.) are required

to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc.
together with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are
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authorized to vote through e-mail at rupesh_markvision@yahoo.co.in with a copy marked to
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com on or before 28% September, 2016 upte 05:00 P.M. without
which the vote shall not be treated as valid.

15. The voting rights of shareholders shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date of 22n September, 2016.

16. The notice of Annual General Meeting will be sent to the members, whose names appear in the
register of members / depositories as at closing hours of business, on 19th August, 2016,

17. The shareho]lders shall have one vote per equity share held by them as on the cut-off date of 22nd
September, 2016. The facility of e-voting would be pravided once for every folio / client id,
“irrespective of the number of joint holders,

18. Since the Company is required to provide members the facility to cast their vote by electronic
means, shareholders of the Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized
form, as on the cut-off date of 22nd September, 2016 and not casting their vote electronically, may
only cast their vote at the Annual General Meeting.

19. Investors, who became members of the Company subsequent to the dispatch of the Notice/ Email

written/ email communication to the Company at rupesh markvision@yahoo.co.in by mentioning
their Folio No./ DP ID and Client ID to obtain the Login-ID and Password for e-voting.

20. CS Rajib Kumar Das, Partner, S.R. & Associates, Company Secretaries having Membership No.
29195 have been appointed as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting
at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer wil] submit, not later than 3 days of
conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer’s Report of the total votes cast in favour or
against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company or a person authorized by him in writing, who
shall countersign the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith.

21. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the website of CDSL.
The same will be communicated to the listed stock exchanges i.e. Bombay Stock Exchange &
Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. :

Date: 22.08.2016 By Order of the Board

Regd. Office: M/s Golden Properties & Traders Ltd,
AD-76, Salt Lake City, Sector - 1-
Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700064 Sd/-

Richa Agarwalla

Company Secretary
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Annexure A

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/ RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE
ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Name of the Directors

Re Appointment

| Kripa Shankar Mahawar (DIN: 01158668)

Age

50 Years

. Date of Appointment/Re Appointment

12.10.2011

Qualification

Bachelor of Commerce

List of Public Ltd. Companies (in India} in which
Directorships held o

—

0

Experience in Industr
LD 3 Y

5 Years

Date: 22.08.2016

Regd. Office:

AD-76, Salt Lake City, Sector - |
Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700064
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By Order of the Board
M/s Golden Properties & Traders Ltd.

Sd/-
Richa Agarwalla
Company Secretary




AT oA s g T
Fru 96009 91026 Piep depy
- Legeien S TR =
FIRIE T
.me . Omw W oS
sebeuEbueg i R
FL3
fr) —
4 B B o = SNUEAS LR YD
irdmpurg —_— 4 exppny
axfustiieg reuRley ! RS soppor AT
; HEIPPAY s i
B HELRPUNY . . wseieqg wefieg
: 1fpueyy -
. Trewos - 1duse s
. FIE, S nduigiediy | Tee
mdinreg AFihed » : rdiegse & - tequinysiey
AN . 5
# ebeuradeny 3 R LR . .me iepitug
: . . ¥euo ) oy s
Biisg sndepagog %, __:a.fﬁn.m g Rty
£ semery et
R m.ﬂqm e ) SR
mbewey wiieg nm_mwcco. ] P10 iy
LF:
youeg ; mdqesbiey e .y
it .
fog Ay o —_— ey l[BLyieg Nluwes
®mpEmiey SRRUET % ] Jus
Apaocaung ._ﬂﬁmnm ¢ (MLdysey
PTEYDN
s HNOVBONINEN
mndieuog ;
E; mdfey " RyNgIg- myndanyey 3 ‘ eung
e P sy
g . W onelng FigtF o)
. = dden avun wdzaen
eangruty SLONTRuSU O
gy Al wow
‘ eroug pARGUY T
Ty
¥ B BN VPR

sdep sifon,

sdejyaif oo

SLoeeLe

ARaTiys et

aeg

ued|

(8)



GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LTD
CIN: L70109WB1982PL.C034972

Regd. Offc: AD-76, Salt Lake City, Sector - I, Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700064
Email: rupesl_markvision@yahoo.co.in; website: www.gptl.in; Contact: 633 4014 2800

MRECTORS® REPORT

To the Members,

Your Directors are pleased to present the
Thirty Fourth Annual Report of the Company
together with the Audited Accounts of the
Company for the Financial Year ended 31s
March, 2016, |

POFINANCIAL THGHLIGHTS

The financial performance of the Company

for the year under review along with
previous year figures is summarized below:

Amountin Rs, .

(Lakhs)
Particulars
2015-16 2014-15
Total Revenue 60.63 30.55
' L4

Profit/(Loss)

before Tax 1414 4.20

Less: Tax Expenses:

-Current 437 1.70

-Deferred - =

-Taxes for earlier

years - (0.03)

i’rofit / (Loss) after

Tax 9.77 2.53

Profit & Loss A/c

Opening Balance 0.38 (1.64)

Less: ‘Transfer to ‘

Special Reserve 1.95 0.51

Profit/ (Loss) :
-~ Account Closing 8.20 0.38

Balance

Earnings per equity

share 0.08 0.02

(9)

% 2. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to
the provisions of Section 92(3) read with
Rule 12(1) of the Companies {Management

and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished
in Form MGT-9 attached to this Report.

%J .NUAfi"l-j’[')R OF  BOARD ‘MEET]N(';'.‘\
# CONDUCTED  DURING THE YEAR
5 UNDER REVIEW - |

Six Board Meetings were held during the
year under review as on 27.04.2015:
13.05.2015; 28.05.2015; 13.08.2015;
12.11.2016; 11.02.2016 as detailed in
Corporate Governance Report annexed to
this report.

B4 DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY
§ STATEMENT [N TERMS OF SECTION|
§139(3)fc) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
L2013 ;

Your Directors confirm that:

a. .In the preparation of the annual

- accounts, the applicable accounting
standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material
departure;

b. Appropriate accounting paolicies have
been selected and applied consistently
and have made judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent so as to
give a true and fair view of the state of
affairs of the Company as at 31st March,
2016 and of the Statement of Profit of
the Company for the year ended 31+
March, 2016;

¢ Proper and sufficient care has been
taken for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with



the provisions of the Companies Act,

2013 tor safeguarding the assets of the
Company  and  for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

The annual accounts have been prepared
0n a going concern basis;

o

¢. The Directors had laid down internal
financial controls to be followed by the
Company and such internal financial
controls are adequate and were
operating effectively;

devised proper
svstems to ensure compliance with the
provisions of all applicable laws and that

i.  The directors had

such  systems  were
aperating effectively.

EXPLANATIONS  TO  AUDITORS'|
WLUARKS

The Statutory Auditors’ Report does not
coatain any *qualification, rescrvation or

adverse remark,

iFurther, there is ho qualification, disclaimer,
reservation or adverse remark made by the
Company Secretary in Practice in the
Secretarial Audit Report.

NTATTITORY AUDITORS

M/s |IBS. &  Company, Chartered
Accountants (FRN: 323734E) retire at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting and being
cligible offer themselves for re-appointment,
The Company has obtained a certificate from
them to the effect that, their re- appointment,
if n.‘uio would be in"conformity with Section
Y and 141 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
tompanies (Audit & Auditors) Rules, 2014,
ey have confirmed that they hold a valid
Peer Review Certificate issued by 1CALL

The Board, therefore, recommends the same
appaintment for a term of one year for your

adequate and -

approval from the commencement of this
Annual  General Meeting to  the
commencement of next Annual General
Meeting to be held in the year 2017 at such
terms and condttmns as may be mutually
decided.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS,:

7 GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE
UNDER  SECTION 186 OF THE.

g(‘OMPANH‘bACT QOTJ

The Company is registered as a Non Banklng
Financial Company under Section 45 IA of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 holding
Certificate of Registration No. 05.02810
dated 04" September, 1998. So, the
provisions mentioned under section 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicabie
to the Company,

i g'""mr;cm,m;;s“bﬁ CONTRACTS OR.
8 ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH§
a;; RELATED PARTIL& ;

The dlscLosure related to Related Party
Transactions in Form AOC-2 as required
under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies
Act, 2013 is not applicable as there were no
such related party transaction as prescribed
under the provisions of Section 188 and
other relevant rules and provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013.

;f' 9. BRIEF DESCRIPTION  OF THE
C‘OMPANY S WORKING DURING THE.
i YE.AR

The Company was mcorporated on 14fh day
of June, 1982 having CIN No

L70109WB1982PLC034972 in Kolkata, West

Bengal. The Company has been carrying on
the business of Investment in Shares and
securities and is a NBFC regisitered with RBJ
under the category of Non- acceptance of
public deposits and its major revenue js
from these activities. The Board of Directors
is pleased to inform that the company has
achieved reasonable success during the year

(10)




under report. Efforts will be made for better
prospects and overall development of the
tompany in the ensuing year.,

10 RESERVES

The Company has transferred R, 1.95 Lakhs
to Special Reserves in terms of Sec 45-1C of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 during
the year under review.

ST DIVINEND X T l

The Board of Directors of your Company has
decided to retain its carnings for future
endvavors, Ilence, no dividend has been
recommended by the Board for the year
ended 31st March, 2016,

12 MATERIAL  CHANGES AND|
COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE!
CEINANCIAL  POSITION  OF  THE]
L COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE'
NN O T PINANCIAL  YEAR TO'
ST TS INARCIAL STATEMENT
CRLATEAND WL DATE OF THE;

O TR
e B P '

There is no material change in the Financial
Position of the Company since Balance Sheet
date which will affect the Company.

Lo CONSERVATION  OF ENERGY. |
FECHNOLOGY ARSOR) MTION, FOREIGN
LNCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO ;

The details of conservation of energy,

technology absorption, foreign exchange

carnings and outgo are as follows:

Conservation of Energy: Not Applicable
Technology Absorption: Not Applicable
Foreign Exchange Larnings: Nil
Foreign Exchange Outgo: Nil

FiRISKE MANAGEMENT POLICY g

The Board has framed a Risk Management
Policy tor the Company in order to detect,
mitigate and prevent risk both internal and
external arising to the Company. The Board

makes regular assessment and mom:toring of
the same policy time to time in order to be at
par with changing situations, scenarios and
circumstances of the market,
S 14 CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY POLICY

The Company does not fall under the criteria

‘of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013,

716, CHANGE IN THE NATURE O
T BUSINESS, 11" ANY

There is no change in the nature of the
business of the Company during the year,

17 DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KLy
4 MANAGERIAL PERSONNIL:

2 . :
Mr.  Kripa Shankar Mahawar (DIN:
01158668) is eligible to retire by rotation.
The Board has received his consent to act as
Director of the Company and also a
declaration  as required under section
164(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 that he is

not disqualified for being appointed as

~ Director of the Company. The Board hereby

recommends the said appointment for your
approval.

. 18 ANNUAL EVALUATION OF BOARD,
LTS COMMITTEES AND DIRECTORS '
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)
of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has
carried out an  annual performance
evaluation of its own performance, its
committees and Independent Directors.

The criteria  for evaluation was  in
accordance with the Company’s Policy on
Appointment, Training, Evaluation and
remuneration approved by the Board on
recommendation of the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee,
comprising of :

* Attendance at meetings of the Board

and Committees thereof.

interalia
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* Participation in Meeting of the Board
or Committee thereof.

* Review of risk assessment and risk
mitigation.

¢ Review of financial statements and
business performance,

« Contribution to the enhancement of
performance of the Cofnpany.

P19, DETAILS OF SUBS!DIARY-/ JOINT}
W " VENTURE / ASSOCIATE COMPANY

The Company does not have any Subsidiary,
Joint venture or Associate Company. Thus
the particulars of Subsidiary / Joint Venture
/ Associate of the Company U/s 129(3) of
the Companies Act, 2013 in form AOC-1 is
not applicable,

20, DEPOSITS R

The Company is registered as a Non-Banking
Financial Company under Section 45 1A of
the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 holding
Certificate of Registration No. 05.02810
dated 04% September, 1998. So, the
provisions mentioned under Section 73 of
the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the Company.

;‘;1 DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT,
DIREC TORS '

The Independent Directors have submitted
their disclosures to the Board that they fulfill
all the requirements as stipulated in Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 so0 as to
qualify themselves to be appointed as
Independent Directors under the provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant
rules.

22 SIGNIFICANT AND ~ MATERIAL|
" ORDERS ~ PASSED  BY  THE
ot REGULATORS / COURTS / TRIBUNALS '

There are no significant material orders
passed by the Regulators / Courts which

would impact the going concern status of the
Company and its future operations.

823 STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF
¥ ADEQUACY OF INTERNAIL FINANCIAL
R CONTROL WITH REFERENCE TO THE'
| FINANCIAL STATEMENT (RULE 8 OF
B COMPANY (ACCOQUNTS) RULES, 2014}

The Company has adequate internal
financial control system commensurate with
the operations of the company including
adherence to company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention
and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy  and  completeness of  the
accounting * records, and the timely

_preparation of reliable financial information

and to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules and regulations.

524 PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appomtment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personne!)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable to the
Company.

ézs FRAUD REPORTING (REQUIRED m
it THE COMPANIES AMENDMENT ACT.
ga 2015)

The Company has adopted best practices for
fraud prevention and it follows confidential,
anonymous reporting about fraud as defined
under section 447 of the Companies Act,
2013 or abuse to the appropriate
responsible officials of the Company. No
fraud on or by the company has been
reported by the Statutory Auditors,

E;f 26. ISSUE OF EQUITY SHARES WITH
& DIFFERENTIAL VOTING RIGHTS,
QSWFAT EQUITY, ESOS, ETC i

Disclosure of issue of Equity Shares with
Differential Voting Rights, Sweat Equity,
ESOS, etc is not applicable for the Company.
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"ii’)? DISCLOSURE IN RESPECT OFJ

VOTING  RIGHTS NOT EXERCISED|
i . DIRECTLY BY THE EMPLOYEES IN|
 RESPECT OF SHARES TO WHICH THE'
i,a SCHEME RELATES

Section 67(3) read wnth Rule 16 of
Companies (Share Capital & Debenture)
Rules, 2014 is not applicable for the
Company.,

28.  DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL
“ HARRASSEMNT  OF WOMEN AT
*WORKPLACE (PREVENTION, |

xP!'?OHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACTL

Bo013

The Company has zero tolerance towards
sexual harassment at the workplace and has
~adopted a policy on prevention; prohibition
& redressal of sexual harassment at
workplace in line with the provisions of the
Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace
(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION  AND
REDRESSAL]} ACT, 2013 and the rules there
_under.

Regd. Office:
AD-76, Salt Lake City, Sector - |
Bidhannagar Kolkata 700064

Date: 30.05.2016

During the financial year 2015-2016, the
Company has not received any complaints of

_ sexual harassment,

20 acknowrLeDGEMENT T T T
Your Directors place on record their deep
appreciation to employees at all levels for
their  hard work, dedication and
commitment. The enthusiasm and unstinting
efforts of the employees have enabled to
remain at the forefront of the Company.
thank

The Directors would like to

- shareholders, government agencies, bankers

& all other business associates for their
continued support during the year. Weé place
on record our appreciation for the
contributions made by the employees at all
levels.

me_& On Behalf Of The Board

For Golden Properties & Traders Ltd.

Place: Kolkata Richa Kripa Shankar  Rupesh Kumar
Agarwalla Mahawar Pandey
Company Director Director
Secretarv DIN: 01158668 DIN: 00150561
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{li) Shareholding of Promoters

S1 |Shareholders Kama
No.

Shareholding a1 the baginning of the year

Sharehoiding at the end of the year

% of chan{;‘;m"

n
No. of Shares | % of total shares | % of Shares No. of % of tout % of sharensiding
of the company |Pledgediencum]| Shares sharss of the | Shares during tha
bared o totsl company [Pledgedle yeur
sharsw neumbere
d {0 total
shares
__ A[ERDANT SALES PRVATE LIMITED 211000 1318 000 272000 2.319 0,005
T Eamrar SUPPHCA PYT LIMITER 553200 1716 0.000 S53200 |1 4aMs 0.000
JKIRSTEN TEEVE PRIVATE LIMITED 1648000 14.049 0.000 1648000 14.049 0.000
HIMANCALRASH! COMMUOTHADE PRIVAIE LiRHTED 272000 2.31% 0.000 271000 2.31% 8000
5IMARK HOMES & (OKSTRUE TIONS PRIVATE LIMIT 272000 2318 0.000 232000 2319 {i 800
. GIMARKS N GLIX ALTOMOTIVES PRIVATE LIFAITED 952000 8115 0.000 | 952000 8115 0.000
TIMARKS N Gtk MNTOARS PRIVATE UMITED 272000 2.319 0.000 272000 2.219 0.000
| BIMINNIE PAN CONSULTANTS PVY LTD 44500 0.379 0.500 44500 0.379 8000
9] NAVOLIRGA VINCOM PRIVATE LINGTED 272000 2319 {000 272000 2.319 0,000
IOINIRMALA MERCHANDISE PRIVATE (INETED 273000 2.319 0.000 273000 2.319 1.000
TINRMALKUNT SALES PRIVATE LINATIFD 271000 2318 . oooo 272000 2.319 0.008
12{FANCHRATAN MERCANTILE PRIVATE LIMITFD 272000 2319 0.000 272000 2.319 2.000
13IPURPOSIVE TRADERS VT LT 5 76H0(¢ 4917 0.000 576800 4.917 0009
T4 {RUDEAMUKHI VINTRADE PRIVATE UMITED 72000 2.319 2.000 272000 2.319 0.0630
ILISANDEES DAGA 315190 0.330 §.000 35200 0.y o 900
| LEISAMILLE KUMAT AGARWAL 2100 0179 0400 21000 017 0600
| ATISATYAN PROIE IS Lnegiy 133800 1141 .80 133800 1143 2.000
| 40300 0 343 - 0000 400 0.341 0000
272000 2119 0 (40 273000 2315 8.000
98520 J 840 0.000 98553 0840 4.000
BRGS0 57197 0 300 HEO000 5.797 4.000
7503000 63.960 0.000 7503000 631.960 0.000
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(17)

{iii) Change in Promoter's Sharehofding
Shareholding at the beginning Cumutative Shareholding
of the year during the year
3]
Name g
s | % of total shares % of total shares
No. of shares No. of shares
of the company of the company
1 EKDANT SALES PRIVATE LIMITED y
{2} Al the Begining of the Year 272000 1319
b) Changes during the year [NG CHANGES DURING THE YEAR)
cj At the End of the Year 272000 2.319
Z{EXTREME SUPPLIER PV LIMITED
a] At the Begining of the Year 553200 4.716
B b) Changes during the yesr INO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
¢} At the Fnd of the Yoar 553200 4,716
3FKIRSTEN TIEUP PRIVATE LIMITED
3] At the Begining of the Year 1648000 14.049
b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
c} At the End of the Year 1648000 14.043
HMANGAIRASHI COMMOTRADE PRIVATE LMITED
A} At the Aegiming of the Year 272000 2.319
| {b) Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
) AT the End of tha Year 272000 2.319
| SIMARE HOMES & CONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMIT ]
aj At the Begining of the Year 272000 2.319
b} Changes during the year |NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
t At the £nd of the Year 272000 2.313
BIMARKS N GLIX AUTOMOTIVES PRIVATE LIMITED
| 2) At the Begining of the Year 952000 8.11%
b) Changes during the yen: [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
T <) At the End of the Year : 952000 8115
MMARKS N GLIX MOTORS PRIVATE LIMITED
] AUthe Bogining of the Year 272000 Z.318
ht Chanpes during the year [NO CHANGLS DURING THL YLAR]
|9t the End of the vear 272060 2.315
SIMHMNIE PAN CONSULTANTS PYT (TD
a] At the Regining of the Year 44500 0.379
k) Changes during the year : [NQ CHANGES DURING THE YEAR] .
¢i At the £nd of the Year 44500 0.379
9| NAVDURGA VINCOM PRIVATE IMITED
a] At the Begining of the Year 277000 2.318
b Changes during the year [ND CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
¢} At the End of the Year 272000 2.319
1Q[NIRMALA MERCHANDISE PRIVATE LIMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year ) 272000 7.3119
B) Changes during the year INO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR].
c} At the End of the Year 272000 2319
Tlv NIREMI.JNJ SALES PRIVATE LIMITED ; . i
a) At the Begining of the Tear 272000 2.319
b) Changes during the year [NQ CHANGES QURING THE YEAR]
——15] At the End of the Year ] 272000 l 2.319




{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareh_o!ders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of
GDRs and ADRs} :

Sharehoiding at the

S1. (For Each of the Top 10 Shareholders Cumuilative Shareholding
Me. beginning of the year during the year
No. of shares| % of total | No. of shares} % of total .
shares of shares of
the the
company _company
8|RECON AGENCIES LUMITED
a) At the Begining of the Year 330000 2.813
b} Changes during the year [NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR]
t] At the End of the Year ) 330000 2.813
ISUNGOLD SHOPPERS LIMITED
a} At the Begining of the Year 210000 1.790
b) Changes during the year fNO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR)
c) At the End of the Year 210000 1.790
10ITIGEEHILL TRADELINK PRIVATE LIMITED

a} At the Begining of the Year

210000

1.790

b) Changes during the year

[NO CHANGES DURING THE YEAR}

¢} At the £nd of the Year

210000 1,790

TOTAL

2708400

23.088

2707251 23.078

(20)




{v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel;

SN Sharehalding of each Date Reason | Shareholding at the beainning of the year| Cumulative Shareholding during the
Directors and each Key yeal :
Managerial Personnel No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of
! shares el
H Ak

b jRUPESH KUMAR PANDEY

Atthe beginning of the year 100 0.00% 100 0.00%
Changes during the year ' NiL 0.00% NIL 0.00%
Althe end of the year ' 100 0.00% 100 9.09%

1 |KRIPA SHANKAR MAHAWAR

Althe begirning of the year 100 0.06% LG
“ nanges dunng the year NIL 0.00% NIL
i fﬁ.t he and of the year 109 {.60% 00 5
o ]
iV, INDEBTEDNESS : : .

fndevtearess of the Company incluging interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

{Amt. Ra.ii
E" Particulars Secured Loans excluding Unsecured Lozns Deposits Total Indebied: ! !
: deposis _ 3

hdebtedness at the beginning of the financial year

i Breigipsl Amognt

it interest dus hot nat pad

Em) imerast acorued but not due
Teotal (i)

hange in indebtedness during the financial year
' Addition
[ Reduction

;Ne! Change
[indebtedness al the end of the financial year
i1 Principal Amount

vy interest due but nol paid g ' e &
i«ir) ilerest acnried but not due : - :
Total {i+ii+ni}

éVL REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

I
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Diregtors and/or Manager:
i At Partizolars of Remuneration Name of MDAWTD/ Manager Total
i .L".;';!v':pg;_"
Name {Rsi ac)
Designation
i |Grass salary i

(8) Salary as par provisions conlained in sechon 17(1) of the Income-tax
&ct 1961

(b} Value of perquisites uis 17(2) Income-tax Act. 18961 - -

{g} Profits in iew of salary undar secuan 1703} Inceme- tax At 1954

7 |Stock QOption
T

G 15weat Esuly
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Commission
4 - a5 % of profit . . -

- others, specify . - -

5 |Others, please specify =
Total (A} . - .

Ceiling as per the Act NA : NA

B. Remuneration to other Directors

SN, Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Toral
Amount

{Rsflac

1 |independent Directors

Fee for attending board committee : -

spaadanns

Commission - -

Cthers, please specify

Total {1)

2 |Cther Non-Executive Directors

]
*

Fze for attending board committee

'
Commission

Cthers, please specity

Total (2) . : 3

i
A S - S

Tatal (B)={1+2)

Total Manageriai Remuneration : - . . y
- .

Cverall Ceding as per the Act NA NA

NA i

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD
SN Particulars of Remuneralion Name of Key Managerial Personnel Toal
Amaust |
Name Ms. Richa Agarwalla Rell w}
Desgnation CEQ CFQ cs

T |Gross salary 72,00000 | 72000
{a) Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1951

{b) Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) income-

(¢) Profits in lieu of salary under section
17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961

2 |Stock Option
3 |Sweat Equity

Commission

4 |- as % of profit § . . o

- olhers, specify

5 |Others, plaase specity -
Total

- - 72,000.00 | #eges
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VIl PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPO

UNDING OF OFFENCES:

Authority [RD/ NCLT/

Appea.l fnade, if ahy

Type Section of Brief Description Datalls of Penaity /
the Punishment/ COURT) {give Details)
Companjes Compounding fees
Act imposead
.|A COMPANY :

Penally NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA NA
B. DIRECTORS
Penalty NA NA NA NA NA
Punishment NA i NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA [ NA NA NA NA
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penatty N4 NA A NA NA
Punishment NA NA NA NA NA
Compounding NA NA NA NA NA

Place Kolkata
Date: 30.05.2015

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

e Vgt )

RICHA
AGARWALLA
Company
Secretary

(23)
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Director
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Director
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GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LTD
CIN: L70109WB1982PLC034972
Regd. Offc: AD-76, Salf Lake City, Sector - 1, Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700064
LEmail: rupesh_markvision@yahoo.co.in; website: www.gptlin; Contact: 033 4014 2800

REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
(Pursuant to the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015)

The Directors presents the Company’s Report on Cofporate Governance for the year ended
March 31, 2016.

1. COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY. ON.CORBORATE el

The Company’s philosophy on Corporate Governance strives for aftaining the optimum level
of transparency and accountability in all facets of its operations and all dealings with its
sharcholders. employees. lenders. creditors, customers and the Government. The Board of
Directors aims at protecting the interest of all stakeholders.

The Company is in compliance with the requirements of the Corporate Governance as
stipulated under Regulation 27(2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 with the Stock Exchange.

2. CODE OF BUSINESS CONDUCT AND ETHICS

In compliance with Regulation 26(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015 the Company has framed and adopted a Code of Conduct and
Ethics. . ‘

All the Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed the
compliances of the Code of Conduct.

3. BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Composition of Board of Directors of the Company has been done as per Regulation 17(1)
of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The Board
comprises of four Non-Executive Directors. All Directors. have wide experience in their
respective fields. The Board of Directors and its commiltees meet at regular intervals. The
following are the sub-committees of the Board:

a. Audit Commitiee
b Nomination and Remuncration Committee
C. Stakeholder’s Grievance Committee

Details of Board Mceting held during the year and attendance of Dircctors:

In the year under review the Board of Directors met 6 (six) times on 27.04.201 5; 13.05.2015;
28.05.2015; 13.08.2015; 12.1 1.2016; 11.02.2016.

Details of’ Board meeting held during the year and attendance:
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| No. of other | 1\, et
: RSP B ) | hip e dance
Name - Category | Dateof. Dlr]f:]tgl;,s]lp - N i
7 o | Appointment | oo Listed |
i L Cympaned

PANDEY - | Executive
KRIPA SHANKAR | Non-
‘ YE
MAHAWAR Egeputive | 2 eedld oo NIk 6 s
B Non-
SANGITA KAR Executive 31/03/2015 NIL -6 YES
Independent.
Non- _
%:'EB KRUMAR | Executive | 25/0812010 | 6 YES

Independent

There had been no changes in the Board of Directors during the year under review. -

4. REVIEW.OF COMPLIANCE REPOR

The Company has fully complied with the .mahdatory requirément of review of Compliances as
per Regu]ati'on 17(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015,

Audit Qualification: There is no Audit Qualification given in the Auditors™ Report.

Sccretarial Audit Report: There is no qualification, observation or remark made by the
Sccretarial Auditor. ' '

Corporate Governance Reports: The Quarterly Corporate Governance Reports as required
under Clause 49 of SEBI Listing Agreement and. Regulation 27(2) the SEB! (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 were submitted as follows:

Quarter/ Half- Yearly/ Yearly Submission Date
June 2015 14.07.2015
September 2015 14.10.2015
December 2015 ‘ 04.01.2016
March 2016 13.04.2016

Grievance Redressal Mechanism: Company has been registered on SCO' 5 as mandated

under Regulation 13 of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosur. Requirement)
Regulations, 2015, ' '
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5. PLANS FOR ORDERLY.SUCCESSION. FOR‘APPOINTMENT

As required under R'cgulation 17(4) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations. 2015, the Board is in process of making and developing plans for
orderly succession for appointment to the Board of Directors and senior management,

6. REMUNERATION - PAID. “TO : NON-EXECUTLV]
~ DIRECTORS FOR THE YEAR ENDED:31ST MARCH

INDEPENDENT
01 SR

There was no remuneration paid to Non-Executive and Independent Directors during the year
under review as provided under Regulation 17(6) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. Detail of remuneration paid to Directors during
the year under review is as follows:

s Sittin
3 Name of Director Category Remuneration(Rs.) feels(Rf.)
Rupesh Kumar Pandey Non-Executive NIL NIL
Kripa Shankar Mahawar Non-Executive NIL NIL
Sangita Kar Non-Executwg NIL NII.
. Independent
.. Non-Executive
< d 3 NIL
mi_i_fu“ibwlfulmr Da&; Independeni NIL

7. MINIMUM : INFORMATION TO 'BE PLACED BEFORETHEBO RDOI<

CHMRECTORS: - & o0 p i h ol paiedies wod Do 0 J0ahe o i
The requirement under Regulation 17(7) of the SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations. 2015 of Minimum Information to be placed before the Board was
duly complied with as per detailed below:

. Annual operating plans and budgets and any updates,
Annual Operating Plan and Budgets were duly placed before the Board during meetings
of Board held throughout the year. '

b.  Capital budgets and any updates.

There were no such Capital Budgets and updates thereupon as such to be placed before
the Board.

¢ Quarterly results for the listed entity and its operating divisions or business segments.
Quarterly results were placed regularly during Meetings of the Board as per the following
details:

SL Unaudited/ Audited | Date of Board Meceting when results
No. Financial Results were placed before the Board

l. Quarter June' 15 13.08.2015

2 Quarter September’ 15 12.11.2015

3. Quarter Dcccmber’ 15 11.02.2015
4. | Quarter March 16 30.05.2016 |
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d.

o.

hi.

Minutes of meetings of audit committee and other committees of the board of directors.
Minutes of meetings ol audit committee and other committees of the board of directors
were placed before the Meeting of the Board held on the following dates: 13.08.2015:
12.11.2015; 11.02.2016; 30.05.2016.

The information on recruitment and remuneration of senior officers just below the level
of board of directors, including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and
the Company Secretary. '

There was no recruitment as such so the information on recruitment and remuneration of
senior officers just below the level of board of directors, including appointment or removal
of Chief Financial Officer and the Company Secretary was not required to be placed before
the Board.

Show cause, demand, prosecution notices and penally notices, which are materially
important, .

There was no show cause, demand. prosecution notices and penalty notices during the year
under review.

Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous occurrences, any material effluent or poliution
problems.

There was no such fatal or serious accident, dangerous occurrences, any material effluent or
pollution problem during the year under review.

Any material default in financial obligations to and by the listed entity, or substantial
non-payment for goods sold by the listed entity.

There was no material default in financial obligations to and by the listed entity, or
substantial non-payment for goods sold by the listed entity during the year under review.

Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability claims of substantial nature,
including any judgement or order which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of
the listed entity or taken an adverse view regarding another enterprise that may have
negative implications on the listed entity.

There was no such issue during the year which involves possible public or product liability
claim of substantial nature, including any judgement or order which, may have passed
strictures on the conduct of the listed entity or taken an adverse view regarding another
enterprise that may have negative implications on the listed entity.

Details of any joint venture or collaboration agreement,
There was no such joint venture or collaboration agreement during the year under review.

Transactions that invelve substuntial payment towards goodwill, brand equity, or
intellectual property.

There were no such transactions during the year under review that involve substantial
payment towards goodwill, brand equity, or intellectual property.

Significant tabour problems und their proposed solutions. Any significant development in
Human Resources/ Industrial Relations SJront like signing of wage agreement,
implementation of Voluntary Retirement Scheme etc.

There was no such significant tabour problem or any significant develepment in Human
Resources/ Industrial Relations front like signing of wage agreement. impiementation of
Voiuntary Retirement Scheme etc. during the year under review,

(27)



m. Sale of investments, subsidiaries, assets which are material in nature and not in normal
course of business.,
There was no such sale during the year under review of investments, subsidiaries, assets
which are material in nature and not in normal course of business.

n. Quarterly details of Joreign exchange exposures and the Steps. taken by management to
limit the risks of adverse exchange rate movement, if material,
There were no foreign exchange movement during the year under review so the quarterly
details of forcign exchange exposures and the steps taken by management to limit the risks
of adverse exchange rate movement to be placed before Board was not required.

o. Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and shareholders
service such as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.
There was no non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory or listing requirements and
shareholders service such as non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

8. PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS -~

Pursuant 1o the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 17¢(10) of the SERI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, the Board has carricd out
an annual performance evaluation of the performance of its Independent Directors.

Fhe criteria for evaluation was in accordance with the Company’s Policy on Appointment.
Training, Evaluation and remuneration approved by the Board on recommendation of the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, interalia comprising of ;

o Attendance at meetings of the Board and Committees thercof.
Participatign in Meeting of the Board or Committee thereof.

o

< Review of risk assessment and risk mitigation.
¢ Review of financial statements and business performance.
o Contribution to the enhancement of performance of the Company.

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE

The role and terms of reference of the Audit Committee cover the matters specified for Audit
Committees under Regulation 18 of the SEB] (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 and Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Ms. Sangita Kar is the Chairperson of the Audit Committee. The other members of the Audit
Committee are Mr. Rupesh Kumar Pandey and Mr. Rajib Kumar Das,

In the vear under review the Audit Committee met 4 (four) times on 13.05.2015:; 13.08.2015:
F2.11.2015: 11.02.2016.

Details of Audit Committce mecting held during the year and attendance:

No. of SNf e e ]
Name Dateof . | Directorship held _l_\(Iio.- of M;zt'm&'gls 3;‘92':;;?]_
Appointment . | in other Listed : u_rn:g ;i 0'3 21)16-
TR ' Companies P al-ta-
RUPESH  KUMAR
A Koo 1210201 NIL 4 R
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I
S

RAJIB KUMAR DAS | 25/08/2010 1
SANGITAKAR — | 310372015 NIL 4

Terms of reference of Audit Committee;

o Recommendation lor appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the auditors:

o Review and monitor auditor’s independence and performance and effectiveness of the audit

process; :

Examination of the financial statement and auditor’s report;

Approval or modification of related party transactions;

Scrutiny of inter corporate loans and investments:

Evaluation of internal financial controls ;

Monitoring of end use of funds of the public offers:

Discuss issues with internal and statutory auditors;

o Audit Committee to call for comments of the auditors about internal contro] systems, scope
of audit including the observations of the auditors and review of the financial statements
before submission to the board;

o Toreview the findings of any internal investigations by internal auditors into matters where
there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material
nature and reporting the matter to the Board.

¢ To look in 1o the reasons for substantial defaults, if any in the payment to the banks and
creditors,

o Audit Committee to have an authority to investigate into any matter in relation to the items
specified above or referred to it by the board and for this purpose the Audit Committee to
have power 1o obtain professional advice from external sources and have full access to
information contained in the records of the company.

G C 00 0o

Powers of Audit Committee: .

The Audit Comnitice shall have powers, which should include the following:

I. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. '

2. To seek information from any employee.

3. To obtain outside legal or other professional advice,

4. To seeure attendance of outsiders with relevant expertise, if it considers necessary.

Role of Audit Committee
The role of the Audit Committee shall include the following:

L. Oversight of the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial
information to ensure (hat the {inancial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;
2. Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of auditors of the
company; :
3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory
auditors; ‘
4. Reviewing, with the Mmanagement, the annual financial statements and auditor's report
thereon before submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:
a. Matters required being included in the Director’s Responsibility Statement (o be included
in the Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-section 3 of section 134 of the
Companies Act. 2013.
b. Changes, if any. in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the s. me.
¢. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercisc of judgment by
nanagement. '
d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings.
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¢. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements.

I Disclosure of any related party transactions.

g. Qualifications in the draft audit reporl. ‘
5. Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to
the board for approval: :
6. Reviewing. with the management. the statement of uses / application of funds rajsed through
an issue (public issue. rights issue. preferential issue. ele.);
7. Review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit
process:
8. Approval or any ‘subsequent moditication of transactions of the company with related
partics;
g, Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;
10, Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;
i 1. Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems:;
12. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences. about the nature and scope
ol audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern:
[5. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit
Committee.

Review of information by Audit Committee

The Audit Commitiee shall mandatorily review the tollowing information:

o  Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
© Statement of significant related party transactions. submitted by management:

o  Management letters issued by the statutory auditors; '

10. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The requirement of formulation and implementation of plans of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee has been complied with as prescribed under Regulation 19 of the SEB] (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

Ms. Sangita Kar is the Chairperson of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The other
muembers of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee are Mr. Rajib Kumar Das and Mr.
Rupesh Kumar Pandey.

In the year under review there was no meeting of the Nomination and Remuneration
Commitiee,

Remuneration policy: The remuneration policy of the company is directed towards rewarding
performance. based on review of achievements on a periodic basis, The remuneration policy is
I consonanee with the exiting industry practice,

The role of the committee shall, include the toliowing:
LFormulation  of the - criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a director and recommend to the Board a policy, relating to 1'.o remuneration

of the directors. key managerial personnel and other employees;
2. Formulation of eriteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board;
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3. Identifying persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria lay down. and recommend to the Board
their appointment and removal. The company shall disclose the remuneration policy and the
cvaluation criteria in its Annual Report.

4. The Chairman of the nomination and remuneration committee could be present at the
Annual General Meeting. to answer the shareholders' queries. However, it would be up to the
Chairman to decide who should answer the queries.

11, STAKEHOLDER’S RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE "

The requirement of formulation and constitution of Stakeholder's Relationship Committee has
been complied with as prescribed under Regulation 20 (1) & (2) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

Ms. Sangita Kar is the Chairperson of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee. The other
members of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Commlttee are Mr. Rajib Kumar Das and Mr.
Rupesh Kumar Pandey.

Inthe year under review there was no meeting of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee.

Terms of reference:

The major terms of reference of the Stakeholder’s Relationship Committee, inter alia, consists
of review and redressal of sharcholders and investors complaints like transfer of shares, non-
receipt of Bafunce Sheet etc.The Committee expresses its satisfaction with the Company’s
performance in dealing with investor’s grievances. The sharcholders complaints are addressed
to the committee for its noting/advice and redressal.

Details of complaints received and redressed:

During the year under review, the Company is having “NIL” Complaint Status as stated below:

Particulars Status
Number of Investor Complaints pending as on 01. 04 2015 NIL
71\?0_0} m(‘ifijlnpidlnrtsrlecc1ved during the year NIL
%No. of Complaints disposed during the year NIL
No. of Complaints remaining .'unresolved as  on NIL
31.03.2016

Details of Compliance Officer:

Name: Ms. Richa Agarwalla

Phone: 033 4014 2800

L-Mail id: rupesh _markvision@yahoo.co.in

Investors Grievance Email Id: rupesh_markvision@yahoo.co.in
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12: RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE - - . 0o S v

the requirement of formulation and constitution of Risk Management Committee has been
complied with as prescribed under Regulation 21(1), (2), (3) & (4) of the SEBI (Listing
Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015.

In the year under review there was no meeting of the Risk Management Committee.

The Committee shall make risk assessment and inform the Board Members about the
minimization procedures. The Committee shall be responsible for framing, reviewing and
monitoring the risk management plan for the company and recommend to the Board for its
implementation.

13. VIGIL MECHANISM /' +

[n compliance with the requirements of Vigil mechanism under Section 177 of the Companies
Act. 2013 and under Regulation 22 of SERI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations, 2015 the Company has framed and adopted a policy for Vigil mechanism.

- the Company has formulated a Vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report
concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of the company’s
code ol conduct or ethics policy.

The policy comprehensively provides an opportunity for adequate safeguards against
victmization ol director(s) / cimployee(s). )

(] ’ .
Emplovee/Director of the Company are given an opportunity to raise any issues concerning
breaches of law, accounting policies or any act resulting in financial or reputation loss and
misusc of office or suspected or actual fraud.

14. POLICY FOR RELATED PARTY TRANSACTION:

In compliance with. Regulation 23 of SER] (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)
Regulations. 2015 the Company has framed and adopted a policy for Related Party
Transactions. :

All the Members of the Board and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed the
comphances of the said policy.

15. MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Independent Directors of the Company met once on 11.02.2016 in compliance with
requirement as under Regulation 25(3) & (4) of SEBJ (Listing Obligation and Disclosure
Requirement) Regulations, 2015, :

16. SHARES HELD BY NON- EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS FOT
31 MARCH, 2016 Bl Ry
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The disclosure regarding shareholding of Non-
required under Regulation 26(4) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement)

Regulations, 2015.

Executive Shareholders of the Company

Name of Director | Category Shares held
Rupesh Kumar Pandey Non-Executive NIL
Alz;ipa Shankar Mahawar | Non-Executive NIL
‘E;angita Kar Non-Executive Independent NIL
Rajib Kuﬁmr Das - Non-Executive Indepeﬁdent NIL

Category No.'df Sharés'. : %-6.{ Shareholdmg
Promoters 7503000 63.96:
‘l\;lut;!ITm;&Umt Trust of Alndia NIF NIL
Pt [
Foreign lns..t‘ituti'onal Investors .NIL NIL
(3111;, (Non;—r;;;;)' 4227680 36,04
_m'nu, 11730680 100.00%

18. PAST GENERAL BODY MEETINGS * SRl e

~ Locations and time., where last three AGMs were held:

' —“Finzlnciall T T : ' | a PNRELT Ty
—Yer | WL ] 2082014 | e
Date 07.09.2013 26.09.2014 24.09.2015
Time 11.30 AM 10.00 AM 11:00 A.M.

: AD-76. Salt Lake | AD-76, Sait Lake AD-76, Salt Lake
Venue City, Sector - | City. Sector- [ City. Sector- 1 -
Bidhannagar - Bidhannagar Kolkata - Bidhannagar Kolkata
L Kolkata 700064 700064 B _1.700064 o
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19. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 2015-16 INFORMATION

(AN T _
Date : 129.09.2016
Venue : | 138, Bakrahat Road, Kolkata - 700104
| Time s [10:00 AM.
Financial : | 2015- 2016
e 0L T e
Book 23.09.2016 - 29.09.2016
closure ' '
:m‘j_Dividend :_| No dividend was declared for last financial period.
20. DISCLOSURE

a) Details of non-compliance by the company, penalties. strictures imposed on the company
by Stock Exchange or SEBI or any statutory authority, on any matter related to capital
markets. during the last three years : NIL :

b} Statutory Auditor’s Certificate certifying, as stipulated in Regulation 27(2) of the Listing

- Agreement with Stock Exchange that the company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance, is annexed to the Report. The certificate will be forwarded to the
Stock Exchanges along with the Annual Repeort of the company. ‘ ;

¢) Alfirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the audit committec.

d) Information is disclosed in accordance with the prescribed standards of accounting,

~financial and non-financial disclosure. ' £

¢} The company maintains minutes of the meeting.

B The company implements the preseribed accounting standards in the preparation ol
financial statements taking into consideration the interest of all stakeholders and ensures
that the annual audit is conducted by an independent, competent and qualified auditor,

g) The sharcholding of Non-Executive Directors has been disclosed.

h) The Board delegates the maintenance of share transfer records to the Registrar and Transfer
Agents Niche Technologies Pvt, Ltd. T

21. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

limely disclosure of consistent. comparable. reliable information on corporate financial
performance is at the core of good corporate governance.

* . The un-audited quarterly results of the Company are published within forty-five days of
completion of each quarter and for the last quarter, audited financial result for the year
were submitted within sixty days of the end of the financial year. Quarterly Limited
Review Reports have been submitted to the Stock Exchanges within forty-five of
completion of the quarter, Such quarterly resuits are 110rmaliy published in The Echo of
India (English) and Arthik Lipi (Bengali). ' '

. information relating to sharcholding pattern is submitted to the Stock Exchanges.

*  The Directors’ Report forming part of the Accounts includes all aspects of the
Management Discussion and Anélysis Report. S

. The Company is in the process of developing website as required under Clause 46 of the
SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015
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22, LISTING ON STOCK EXCHANGE:

The Company's Lquity Shares are listed/traded at:

— . . .
I::) Name of Stock Exchange - Serip Code
01. | Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd 017148
(2. | Bombay Stock Exchange " 539492

o The Listing {ees for the financial year 2015-16 have been paid.

23. REGISTRARS AND SHARE'"TR'ANSFER.TKGENTS-"(RTT-A}

: ' Name: Niche Technologies Pvt Ltd
Name And Address Address: 71 Canning Street, Room 511, Kolkata-
' 700001 _
Phone 033-2219 6797/4815
1:-Mail nichetechpl@nichetechpl.com

24, DEMATERIALIZATION OF EQUITY SHARES AND LIQUIDITY: - oo

The shares of the Company are traded in dematerialized form with the depository. Central
Depository Services (India) Lid. (CDSL).

As on 31" March. 2016 — 97,93,790 number of Equity shares of the Company have been
dematenialized.

Under the deposttory system, the International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted
to the company is INE721C01019.

25. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT - - 5l awt 0l
Industry Structure and Development:

The company is involved in the business of investment in shares and securities. The company
plays a crucial role in broadening access to financial services, enhancing competition and
diversification of financial sector. Last couples of years have seen significant developments in
financial sector that have raised competition across the world. The top-run NBFCs are
changing track and initiating moves to become financial supermarkets. i.cading NBFCs have
gradually cxtended their product portfolio to include asset management companies (AMCs),
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housing finance firms and are now ready to enter insurance. NBFCs had to contend with heavy
competilion cven in arcas that were their preserve.

Outlook, Opportunities and Threats and Risks and Concerns:

The biggest Opportunity for NBFCs arises from vast gap that exist between demand and supply
of finance. The Company continues 1o explore the possibilities of expansion and will make
necessary investments when altractive opportunities arise. The Indian financial sector has
growth potential. There g @ significant growth Opportunity for the Company in changing
economic  scenario. The overall growth is expected to firm up on policies supporting
investment. but is expecied to remain below trend, The Company is making its best efforts to
realize maximum from jis customers. Market conditions, in particular the performance of
cquity markets. contribute substantially to the Company’s growth,

The threat for the NBFCs come from increased competition from Banking industry, which is-in
a position 1o lend at compeltitive rate due to availability of huge funds at a cheaper cost, The
Company cxpects siable interest rate in the year to come and is confident of meeting the
challenges, The Management continuously assesses the risks and monitors the business and risk
Management policies to minimize the risk. The major risk which the Company is presently
exposed to is decline i spread due to frequent changes in lending rate. The continuous effort
and actions are taken to reduce the cost of funds,

Internal Control aud their Adequacy;

The company has un adequate system of interna] controls commensurate with the size and
nature of business. The company is complying with al] the mandatory requirements of
Corporate Governance as laid down in the Listing Agreement. This has improved the
management of the atfairs of the company and strengthened lransparency and accountability.
The Audit Committee reviews the internal contro] System and look into the observations of the
statwtory auditor very closely.

Discussions on F, inancial performance:

The financial performance of the Company for the year has been discussed jn the Director’s
Report and Cash Flow Statement annexed with the Annual Accounts.

Human Resources:

The Company has potential appraisal systems for identifying and developing talent of
Employees. The Company is confident of attracting, developing and nurturing the best talent in
the industry in view of the tompany’s inherent strengths pained over the years. As in the past,
the Company has enjoved cordial relations with the employces at all levels.

Cautionary Statement:
Stalements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s present

position, objectives, CXpectations or predictions may be “forward looking™ statements within
the meaning of applicable Jaws and regulations,
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40 LBV H U CERTIFICATION

We, in our official capacity. do hereby confirm and certify that —

A. We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended on
31st March, 2016 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
I These statements do not contain any materiaily untrue statements or omit any
material fact or contain statements that might be misleading.
ii.  These statements together present a true and fait view of the company's affairs and
are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations.

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
compuny during the {inancial year 2015-2016 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the
company’s code of conduct, '

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal control and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the company and we have
disclosed 10 the auditors and the Audit’ Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps have been taken or proposed to
rectify these deficiencies.

D. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee that there are no -
. Significant changes in internal control during the year ended on 315t March, 2016;
. Significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have
been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements: and
fii.  Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement
- therein. if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
‘company’s internal control system

REGISTERED OFFICE AND ADDRESS FOR CORRESPONDENCE
GOLDE_N PROPERTIES & TRADERS LTD ' _
Regd. Offe: AD-76, Salt Lake City, Sector — I, Bidhannagar, Kolkata 700064
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CERTIFICATE OF COMPLIANCE OF CONDITIONS OF CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

e Members

L:OLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LTD
AD-76, Salt Lake City, Sector — I, Bidhannagar
Kolkata 700064

W have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Deevee
tommercials Ltd. for the vear ended on 31 March, 2016. as stipulated in SERBI (Listing
Obhgation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015, '

fhe compliance of conditions of Corporate  Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination has been limited to a review of the procedures and
implementations thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the conditions
ol Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Clause. It is neither an audit nor an
“apression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company,

I our opinion and 1o the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us
wul the representations made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the
Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SER!
Lasting Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations. 2015.

W turther state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the
s of the Company,

*
For L.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

{0UA Gouranga Paul)
Partner
“lembership No- 063711

Frace: Nolkata
Preed: 30.05.2016
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P-7, Kalakar Street @ Kolkata - 700 007
N. PUROHIT & ASSOCIATES AR oAl

Company Secretaries Email : narendrapurohitd 3@yahoo.com

Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 March 2016
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies
[Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
Golden Properties & Traders Ltd
Kolkata

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Golden Properties &
Traders Ltd (hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

Based on my verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed
and other records maintained by the company and also the information provided by
the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, the company has, during the
audit period cavering the financial year ended on 31 March 2016 complied with the
statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by Golden Properties & Traders Ltd (“the Company”) for the
financial year ended on 31s March 2016 according to the provisions of:

{1j The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

(i} The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRAY} and the rules made there
under;

fii} The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;
(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regitlations made

thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and
External Commercial Borrowings; '
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(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act?):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acqmsxhon of Shares and
Takeovers) Regu]atmns, 2011;

{b) The Securities and Exchangc Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;(repealed w.e.f. May 15,2015)

(c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Optmn Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

(e} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (1ssue and L1stmg of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008;

"{} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents] Regulations, 1993 regarding the Compenies Act and dealing with
client; _

(g The Securities and Exchange Board of Indm (Dehstmg of Eqmty Shares)-
Regulations, 2009; a.nd

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Secunﬁes) Regulahons,
1998, .

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 2015 and

(i} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

(vi} Other laws applicable specifically to the company namely;-

a) Copy Rights Act

b} The Patent Acts, 1970

¢) The Trade marks Act,1999

d) Other miscellancous acts/laws

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial
Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and Listing
Agreements entered into by the Company with the Stock Exchange in India. - '

During the penod under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc.
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I further report that the compliance by the company of applicable financial laws, like
direct & indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have
been subject to review by statutory financial audit & other designated professionals,

I further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
praper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and [ndependent
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place
during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of
the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists

As per the minutes of the meetings duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the
decision of the Board were unanimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

[ Turther report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to moenitor and ensure
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.,

I further report that during the audit period there were no other specific
events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines,
etc having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

Place : Kolkata
Date: 27.05.2016
For N PUROHIT & ASSOCIATES
(Compan Secretaries)
]

CS Narendra Purohit
{Proprietor)

Mem.No.:32133
C.P. No.- 12524
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Phone:

J. B. S. & Company

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

60, BENTINCK STREET, 4TH FLOOR
KOLKATA - 700 069

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Fax:

TO
THE MEMBERS OF
GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We havz audited the accompanying financial statements of GOLDEN PROPERTILS &
TRADERS LIMITED (“the Company™), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 3% March
2016, the Statement of Profit, and Loss and Cash F low Statement for the year ended. and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatery nformation,

Management's Responsibility for the Financia} Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(3) af
Companies Act, 2013 (** the Act’") with respect to the preparation and presentation of (hese
financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position. financial
performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles.
generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under section 133

of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.This responsibilits -

also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in acecrdance with the provisions
of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other itregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: inaking
judgmepts and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: and design. implementztion and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give ¢ true and fair view and are
free from material misstaterglent, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Résponsibility
Our responsibility is to CXp-ess an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards,
and maters which are required to be included in the audit repert under the provisions of the
Actand the Rules made thercunder,

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on
Section 143(10) of the Act
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are frec from material misstatement.

Auditing specificd under

An audi: involves performing procedures to abtain audit evidence about the ameants and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors

Judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstateniert of the Tinancia!
Statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk asscssments, the auditor
considers intemal financial control relevant to the Company’s preparation of the Zinancial
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statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the

Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financiai
statements. ‘

We believe that the audit evidence, we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements. :

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner

so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting prirciples
generally accepted in India,

(a) In the case of Bélance Sheet of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March
2016; :

(b} In the case of Statement of Profit and Loss, of the Profit of the Company for the year
ended on that date; and

(c) In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flows of the Company for the year ended
on that date,

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies{Auditors Report) Order, 2016 (‘the order’) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of subsection (11}ef the section 143 of the Act. we

give in the Annexure, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. Asrequired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that;

(a) . We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

(b)  In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books.

() The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account,

(d} In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting

Standards specified under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014, '

{¢)  On the basis of written representations received from the directors ason ~ 31* March
2016, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the dircceors is

disqualified as on 31% March 2016, from being appointed as a director in terms of
Section 164 (2) of the Act;
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(H)  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting

of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B”; and

{g)  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules ,2014, in our opinion and
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact on
financial position in its financial statements ;

ii. The Company did not have any ldng-term contracts including derivatives
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred by the Company
to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. -

For J.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

- ERN: 323734F

Gauranga Paul)
(Partner)

Membérship Number: 053711
Place: Kolkata
Date:30-5-2016
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The Annexure referred to in Independent Auditor's report to the members of Golden

Properties & Traders Limited on financial statements for the year ended 31% March, 2016, we
report that: '

(1)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

The company does not have any Fixed Assets. Hence paragraph 3, clause (i) of the said
order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has no inventory at any time during the year. Therefore, the provisions of
paragraph 3(ii) of the order are not applicable.

The Company has not granted any loan, secured or unsecured, to bodies corporate
covered in the register maintajned under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the

Act’). Hence paragraph 3, clause (ifi) of the said order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the

Company has not granted any loan under section 185 of Companies Act, 2013. The

v)
(vi)

(vii)

Company is a Non Banking Financial Institution, hence the provisions under section

186 of Companies Act, 2013 with regard to Loan and Investment is not applicable to the
Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public. ’

The Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of the Cost records under

section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, Hence, paragraph 3(vi) of the order is not
applicable. '

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examinations of the records of the company, amounts deducted/accrued in the
books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including Income Taxand
other material statutory dues have been regularly deposited during the year by the
company with the appropriate authorities.

Income Tax and other material statutory dues which have not been deposited as on
31" March, 2016 with the appropriate authorities on account of any dispute.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of

(viii) The Company does not have any {oans or borrowings from any financial institutions,

(ix)

banks, government or debenture holders during the year, Accordingly, clause(viii) is not
applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no moneys raised
by way of initial public offer or further public offer or term loansby the company.
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(x) According to the information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the

Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the course of our audit, '

(xi) According to the information and explanation provided to us, managerial remuneratjon

has been paid during the year in accordance with the provisions of Section 197 rezd with
Schedule V to the Companies Act 2013,

(xii) According to the information and explanations provided to us, the company is not a
_ Nidhi Compar_ly as defined under section 406 of Companies Act, 2013, '

(xiii} In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there

were no transactions with the related parties as stated in Section 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013, Accordingly, this paragraph is not applicable to the company.

(xiv) According to the information and explanations give to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
private placement of shares or fully or partly convertibie debentures during the year,

(xv) According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions

with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv) of the Order
is not applicable, . '

(xvi) According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on our
examination of the records of the company , the company is required to be registered

under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and such registration has
been obtained. s

For J.B.S &Company
Chartered Accountants

Fe FRN: 323734
.\ ! 2 - \! B e :
e

~ (GRuranga Paul)
(Partner)

Membership Number: 063711
Place: Kolkata g :

Date:30-5-2016
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over the Financial Reporting under Clause (i)
of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of GOLEDN
-~ PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED (“the Company™ as of 31 March 2016 in

conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date, - '

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential components of internal centrol stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAI’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence
to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors® Responsibility :

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We ' conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Coatrols over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an
audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls Operated effectivelv
in all material respects, '
Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness,
Our audit of internal financial controls over finanzial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate tc .~ .ide a

basis for our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system ov .r 1inancial
reporting.
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls gver Financial Reporting
A company's internal financial control aver fing
provide reasonable assurance regarcing the rel
preparation of financial Statements for external
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financia control over financiai
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
il, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the

heial reporting is a process designed to
iability of financial reporting and the

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the cempany are being made only
in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3)
provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized

acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have 2 material effect on
the financial statemens.

inadequate because of changes in coaditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinioﬁ, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2016, based on the internal control over

For J.B.S & Company
Chartered Accountants

~~ FRN: 3237348
/

q \f“)f’
(Gauranga Paul)
Partner

Membership Nuriber: 063711
Place: Koikata
Date:30-5-2016
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GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2016

{Amount in Rs

)

sl |
. IEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) |Shareholders’ funds
(a) Share capital ' 2 11,73,06,800 11,73,06,800
(b) Reserves and surplus 3 45,79,04 997 45 69 27 976
57,52,11,797 57,42,34,776
{2) |Current liabilities
{(a) Other current liabilities 4 . 12,17,075 57,964
(b) Short-term provisions 5 040,590 5,04,395
21,57,665 5,62,359 |
TOTAL 57,73,69,462 57,47,97,135
Il. lASSETS
(1) |Non-current assets
{a) Non-current investments 6 49 .83,63,546 437521796
(b) Other non-current assets 7 92,400 2,00,000
' 49,84,55,946 43,77,21,796
(2) |Current assets :
{a) Cash and cash equivalents 8 12,13,259 2,85,51.859
(b} Shont-term loans and advances 9 7.75,84,411 10,83,93,964
(c} Other current assets 10 1,15,846 1,289,486
' 7,89,13,516 13,70,75,339
TOTAL 57,73,69,462 57 47,97,135 7
Summary of significant accounting policies 1
Notes-to Financial Statements 2To 15

The accompanying notes (1-15) are integral part of the financial statements

As per our report of even date

- For J.B.S & Company

Chartered Accounta_nts

(Gouranga Paul)
(Partner)

Membership No.-0683711
Dated : 30-5-2016
Place: Kolkata

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

RICHA KRIPA SHANKAR
AGARWALLA MAHAWAR
COMPANY DIRECTOR
SECRETARY DIN- 01158668

RUPESH KUMAR

DIN- 00150561

PANDEY
DIRECTOR
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GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 20186

(A
Si
I IRevenue from operations 1 60,57,806 29,45 088
1l [Other income 12 5,409 1,098,704
1. ]Total Revenue (1+1n ; 60,63,215 30,54,792
IV.|[Expenses:
Cost of material consumed - -
Purchase of stock - -
lncrease/(Decrease) in stock - -
Direct expenses - -
Employee benefits expense 13 22,69,862 10,25,628
Finance Costs - #
Depriciation & Amortization Expenses = -
Other expenses 14 23,79,324 16,09,533
Total expenses 46,49,186 26,35,161
V |Profit/(Loss) before tax (In-1v) 14,14,029 4,19,631
Vi |Tax expense:
Current Tax 4,386,935 1,69,847
Taxes for Earlier Years 73 (2,848)
Vil {Profit/(Los$) for the period (V-VI) 9,77,021 2,52,632
VilllEarnings per equity share:
Basic & Diluteq" 0.08 0.02
Summary of significant accounting policies and 1
Notes to Financial Statements 2To 15

The accompanying notes {1-15)
As per our report of even date

For JB.S & Company
Chartered Accountants.

(Gouranga Paulj
(Partner)

Membership No.-063711
Date : 30-5-2016
Pldce: Kolkata

are integral part of the financial statements

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

RICHA KRIPA SHANKAR RUPESH
: AGARWALLA MAHAWAR KUMAR PANDEY
COMPANY DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
SECRETARY DIN- 01158668 DIN- 00150561
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GOLDEN PRQPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED

RTICULARS

RYICY

) LpA

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

el Profilitioss)-bofore Tax and Extra Ordinary [toms
Addg

Loss on s3la of nvestments

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31157 MARCH, 2016

s e

3ED

=Y EAS

reooved
Pigvison for Jasalion .
FLchton sule of Investments

Oporating Prolit betore Working Capital changes

Adjustments for
Addy: Increase in Culront Liabiljtins & Decroass |
Current Assots
Other Non- Current asset
Other Current Assets
Current Liabililies
Short Term Provision
Frovs:ons against standard assots

Lass: Ingrease in Current Assots & Dgcrcase in Curront
trabililies,

Uil on Assits
Cash generated from Operations

lgonn: Tea Fagy

calra-ordinary items

Pt e FRT for carher year

Ay Income tax excess provision WBack

NET CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

esl recoivasn

Hursrase of e skrents

b o s of Invastment

NET CASH USED ININVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH USED IN FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS (A+B+C})

OPENING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

CLOSING CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS __

14,14.029 4,19.631
s : 453 400 4.53,400
14,13,020 8,731,011
'80.63.215 35.08,t92
438,935 169847
- 55.00.150 {4,53,400} 32.24,629
(50,886,121} {23,51,€08)
1.07.600 121240
13,640 13102
11,590,114 :
436,195 - 1.26,025
B 1,30,037
3338126 (518,11,134)
2.78.87.000 (69,72.414) .
¢ 3,20,41672 : (5.83,93,144)
& 2,78,55,551 | 16,07,44,752)
(4,16.356) {4,18,356) (2,848) (2,848)
14,18,356) {2,848}
740
- 740 -
2,74,33.935 {6,07,41,804)
£0.63,.215 35.08.192
17.06.600 8.54,19 600
16.25.41.750)
. (6.47,78,535) (4.53.400) 8,84 74,392
5,47,78,535) 8,84,74,392
— e ——
{2,73,38,600) 2,77,32,488
2.85,51,858 8,19,370
12,1325 2,85,51,850

13vis s tne cash How statemont relorred {011 our report on oven date

For J.B.5 & Company
Cnartered Accountamnts

(Gouranga Paul)
Partror

Hlace Kolkgta

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

KRIPA SHANKAR
RICHA AGARWALLA MAHAWAR
COMPANY DIRECTCR
BECRETARY DIN: 01158868

RUPESH KUMAR
PANDEY
DIRECTOR

DiN- 08150581
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GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED
Notes to Balance Sheet for the Year Ended 31st March 2016

Note 1
Accounting Policies & Additional Disclosures

Significant accounting policies

Basis uf Freparation

These accounts has been prepared as per the Schedule 1] nohifted under the Companies Act 2013,

Basis of Accounting

The accounts have been prepared in conformity to the generally accepted accounting principles as enunciated by the
relevant authorities and are hased on accrual basis of accounting except Rates & Taxes which is accounted for cash basis,

Investments

fvestments being oy lerms and non trade are valued at cost

e to recognise dectine i the value of investments on the basis of market/ break up value as applicable.

I'reliminary Expenses
Prelinunary expenditures are amortised over a period of 5 years

Revenue Recognition

Revenue is recognized only when it can be reliably measured and it is reasenable to expect ultimate collection.

Provision for Current and Deferred Tax

As per A5 - 22, Provision tor Curreni tax 15 made after taking 1nto consideration benefits admissible under the

as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 19a1.

and provisions for diminution, if any other than temporary is

provisions of

‘the Income Tax, 1961, Deferred tax resulting from "time difference” between taxable and accounting income is accounted for
using, the Lax rates and laws tial are enaeted or substantively enacted as on the balance sheet date, Deferred tax asset is

recopnised and carried forward only to the extent that there is

a virtual cerlainty that the asset will be realised in future.

Note 2
SHARE CAPITAL
Particulars 31.03,2016 31.03.2015
Rs. Rs.
Authorized share capital
1.28.00.00C (PY 1.26.00.000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each - 12,60,00,000 12,60,00,000
’
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up share capital
11.730.680(P ¥ 11.730.680} Equity shares of Rs. 10/ each fully pai¢ up 11.73,06,800 11.73,08,800
Tetal] _11,73,06,800 | 11,73,06.800
{I} Reconciliation of the Equity shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period
. j 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Particulars
;s No. Rs. No. Rs.
Al the beginning of the period 1,17.30,680 $1.73,06,800 1.17,30.680 | - 11.73,06,800
Issued during the period . 2
1 i t th f 4
Outstanding at the end of the period 1,17,30,680 11,73,06,800 1,17,30.680 11,?3,06!800 |
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'GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED
Notes to Balance Sheet for the Year Ended 31st March 2016

{11y Terms/rights attached 1o equity shares

The compary has anly one class of equity shares having .a par vatue of Rs. 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is

centitted Lo one vote per share. -

hithe event of tiquadation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the
company, atler distribution of preferential amounts. The distribution will be in propertion ko the number of equity shares

held by the shareholders.

(1) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% Equity shares in the company
Particufars ; 31.01.2016 31.03.2015%

: No. % No. %
Kirsten Tie Up Pyt Lid 16,48,00G0 14.05 16,48,000 14 05
Marks N Glix Automotives Pyt Lig 9,52.060 812 9,562,000 8.12
Longview Suppliers Put ILid $,00,000 5.11 6,00,000 511
Trendon Distributors Pyt Lid 6.80,000 5.80 5,80,000 5.80

Total 38,80,000 33.08 38,80.600 331.08
i
Note 3
Reserves and Surplus
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs Rs.
Securitios Premjum Reserye
Balance as per the last financial statements 45,43,13.448 | 4543,13.448
Closing Balance 45,43,13,448 | 45,43,13,448
Special Reserve
As per Last Account 1.80,072 1.28.546
Add Addition duning the year 1,895,404 50,526
: 3,75,476 1,80,072
Capital Reserve
A3 per Last Account 23,96,286 23,956,288
23,596,286 23,96,286
Surptusi{deficit) in the statement of profit and loss
Balance as per the last financial statement 38170 (1,63,936)
Profiv{Loss) for the year 977,021 252632
1015191 88.606
Liess Spocat Roseve (1.95.404) (50,526
Net surglus in the glatement of profit and loss 8,19,787 38,170
Total 4579,04,897 | 4569,27,976
Note 4
Other Current Liabilities
Particulars 31.03.2016 34.03.2015
Rs. Rs.
Liabitses for Expenses 11.26.984 57,964
TS Payabla : 40,091 -
Totat 12,17,075 57.964
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GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED
Notes to Balance Sheet for the Year Ended 31st March 2016

Note 5
Short Term Provisions
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs. Rs,
on for Tax €,71,368 235173
™ Provision on Standard Assets 269,227 2,69,222
Total 9,40,590 504,395
Note &
Non Current Investments.
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs. Rs.
Nun-Trade Investments
Investments in Equity Instruments fully paid up (At Cost)
Quoted
Satyam Prosects Lig, 3.40.546 3.40,546
{70695 (P.Y 70,695) equity sharcs of face value of Rs.10/- each}
Total 3,40,546 3,40,546
HeHE
rasti Supphers Put Lid 70.06.000
TPY ML} equily shares of face value of Rs. 10/- eachj
Lovirasn Supplers Pyl Lid 48.00,000
O {7 Y NIL) equity shares of face value of Rs 1/ each]
Commerce Pyt Ltd 1.00,000
'Y NIL} equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- gach)
anayak Traders Pvt Lid. 54,40.000
UUI{EY NIL) squity shares of face value of Rs, 1/- each)
'- nana Tie Up Private Limited 1.00,000 2
<%0 {PY NIL} equity shares of face value of Rs 10/~ each)
i turchandise Pyt Ltd - 28,15,500
EL Y1t 287) aquity snares of face value of Rs 10/ each]
[ sacns Mercantile Pt Lig 27,00.000 $2.00,000
LA P Y 24000 equily shares of face value of R, 1)- each] :
tr @ Shoppers Pyt Lid 27,500,000 27,50.000
1 Y 11 500} equity shares of face vaiue of Rs.1/- each)
db Sales Private Limited 7.00,000 -
LI NIL) equity shares of face value of Rs.19/- each] -
i VingomP Pyt Lig - 19.00,000
£ Y 7600} equity shares of face value of Rs.10/ each]
n Tiaders & Exporiers Pvt Ltg - 92,00.000
: P Y 26.800) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each]
Ja:dham Supplers Private Limited 9.00,000
{1,828 (P Y NIL) equity shares of face value of Rs 10/ each]
Kalawat Vanjaya Pyt Ltg 44,00,000
TEel0 Y NIL) equity shares of face vaive of Rs 10/- each)
Kaind Merchandise Pyl Lig 30,060,000
1 NILP Y 1 200) equity shares of face value of Rs 10/« each)
Kiat Soiukens Pyt Lid 26,00,000 26.00.000
113 €50 (Y 13.000) equity sharas of face value of Rs. 10/ each)
Kirsten Tie up Pt Lid 2.82,25500 2.82 25 500
1564 500 1P Y. 78,000) equity shares of face value of Rs 10/- each) . ;
Liberal Tradelinks Pyt Ltd 51,00,000 < 51,00.000
(12750 (P.Y 12750) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each]
Umalresh Properlies Pyt Ltd ’ 15,00,000 32.00.000
SL004P Y 32,000} equity shases of face valiee of Rs. 10/~ each] ’
Lnkpairt Merchandise Pyt Ltd 80.00,000
[NIL (P Y 32 000 equity shares of face value of Rs.10/. each]
Maa Durga Propedies Pyl Ltd 9.90,000 9,980,000
U S Y 3.960) equity shares of face value of Rs 10/- each]
= Vanyava Pyt Lig 8,00.000
(FY NIL) equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each)
E shree Sales Private Limited 23,50.000
NIL Y 5.400) equity shares of face valie of Rs 10/- each]
Flains N Glix Aulomotives Pyt Lig 43.97.000
Bre4 P Y NIL 2qiny shares of face value of Rs. 10/ each)] '
Mastermind Vinimay Prvate Limited 2,60,000 5,10.000
[1.040 (P Y. 2,040) equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each]
Maxwel Merchants Pyt Ltd 11,00,000 32 50,000
{4200 (P Y T7.000) equity shares of face valve of Rs.10/- each]
Maybre Traders Pyl Ltd 49,000
NIL{P.Y 196) equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each]
fMoondnara Mercantiles 1 Ltg 2,00,000 12.34,000
Y 4.938) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/ each]
cnshing Mercantle Pt Lig 1,090,000

NILP Y 200) equily shares of face vatue of Rs.10/- each]
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GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED
Notes to Balance Sheet for the Year Ended 31st March 2018

Lt o rheng Sales Pt Lid 10,00,000 10,00,000
(e (P Y 10,000) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/ each]
12 tiadecom Pyt Lid - 19.49,000
© 7 7 798) equity shares cf face value of Rs. 10/ each]
Newonong Dealer Put Lig - 1,82,86,000
W3R 592) equity shares of face value of Rs 10/- eachj

o internationai Ltd : 7.500 -
E “ NIL) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/ gach|

a Trading Pyl L ta : 17.22.500 -
1I” ¥ NILj equity shares of face value of Rs 10/- each)
5 Complex Pt Lid 8,82 500 84,00,000
’ ~ 7 Y.16.800) equity shares of face value of Rs 10/ gach)
Yincom Pyt Lid - 49,00,000
P ¥ 9.800) equity shares of face vatue of Rs.10/ each]
n Deafers Pyl Lid. ’ 48,00,000 -
{53250 {1 Y.NIL) equity shares of face value of Rs 1/- each) '
Manesh Traders Pyt Ltd 56,00,000 -
. 0 (P NIL) equity shares of face value of Rs 1/- each]
1n: Dealer Pyt Lid - 11,77.50.600
¥ 245 .600) equity shares of face value of Rs 10/- each)

Saies Pvt Lid - 45,00,000
Y 18,000) equity shares of face value of Rg. 10/- each]

500 Tradecomm 1wt Ltd - 1,298,750
NP 519) aguity shares of face value of Rs. 10/ each]
Hov N ncom Pyt Lid . 45,90 000
ML EY 183603 equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each}
Pooe Aencies Pt Ltd . 2.68.00 poo
Al By 53,600 ) equity shares of face vaiue of Rs. 0/ each|
Siaveeyn Trading Co Pt Ltd . 3,00,000

"N 1.200 ) equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each]

e:hies Pyt Ltd 82.00,000 92,00,000

PY 36.800) equity shares of face value of Rs 10/- each]
en Buppieers Pvt Lid :
VT3.170) egutty shargs of face value of Rg 10/~ each]

4.02,500 1.82,92 500

S vreance Pyt Ut ’ 40.00,000 40.00,000
- A2 80000 eguity shares of face value of Rs 10/- each]
Boe o unovanmay Byt Lid 40,00,000 96,00.000
: CETY 38 400) equaty shares of face value of Rs. 10/ each]
v, wntade Pt Lid 12,00.000 5,00,600
pot T Y 2.000) equity shares of face value of Rs 1/ each]
[ ee Agencies Put (1d 1.07,50,000 1.07 50,000
it 'Y 43.000) equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each)
i 1L nctave Pyt Lid 89,00.000 89,00.000
o ‘Y 22.250) equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- eagh]
Stewen: Tiz-up vt Ltd » 67,560,000
WL Y BT 200 equity shares of face value of Rs 10/ each]
5 kenria Commeree Pyt Lig $.42,50,000 z
Y NILY ety strares of face value of Rs 10/- each]
4 Commarce Pyl Lid 40.00,000 -
2 Y. NIL) equity shares of face value of Rs.1/- each)
11 Sales Pyt Lig 1,00,600 1.00.000
SULY 400) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each)
s L Bhoppers Pyt Ltd 5.14,05,000 5.11,62.500
St PY 102 328) equity shargs of face value of Rs 10/ each]
Senhumd Vanya Pt Ltd 40.000 2
Nil1 eguity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each]
Cormmerce Put Lid 2.00,00.000 2.00,00,000
i 7Y 40,0007 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/ each)
@ Suppiiers Pyt Lid 1.78,00.000 1.78.00,000
Y44 530) equity sharos of face value of Rs 10/- each]
< Distebutors it (g 15,00,000 15,00.000
C1 0 O00) ggurly snares of lace value of Rs.10/ each]
T Extatps Pt Lt 30,00.000 30,00.000
S Y 30,0001 equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each)
v Vyapaar Put Ltd 94,00,000 94,00,000
1Y 37.600) equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- each]
n Caommerce Pyt Ltd 1,00,500 437 500
S27 .Y 2048) equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each]
Total 24,80.23,000 ] 43,71,81.250
L anvertdde Preferencial Shares
{ e Pyt |td 5.,00,00.000 ¢
i 1Y NiLy equity shares of face value of Rs 10/ each]
e Gramito Pyt Lig 15.00.00.¢00 5
TP YONILY equity shares of face value of Rs,10;- gach]
Dl Pyt Lo 5.00.00 002 -
S0P Y NILY equity shares of face value of Rs 10/- each)
) Total | 2500 00,005 :

Total| 49,83.63.545 | 43,75,21,796
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GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED

Notes to Balance Sheet for the Year Ended 31st March 2018

Note 7
Other Non-Current Assets

Paricularg 31.03.2016 31,03.2015
Rs, Rs.
Freliminary Expenses (to the extent not written off}
ol o Bf from the 1agt year 2.00,000 3,07,600
i-‘ FACa duning the year - -
=2 transferred to current assets (To be amorised within next 12 months) 1,07.600 1.07 600
92,400 2,800,000
Amalgamation Expenses {to the extent not written off)
Amalgamation Expenses - 13,640
Addgition during the year - -
Less: transferred 1o current assets (To be amortised within next 12 months) 13,640
92,400 2,00,000

Note 8
Cash & Cash Equivalents
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs, Rs.
Cashin hand (As certified by the management) 38,263 16,682

Balanices with Banks
in Current Account

1174998 2.66.35,177
1 Fixed Deposit

) 19,00,000

12,13, 253 2,8551,859

I Noie 9
L. Short Term Loans & Advances

31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs, Rs.

iF—emculars
t

j{Un.secured, considered good)

Lozn given

!fxrjvances

E'P,«:r(: “2rablg in cash or kind or for valued fo be received)
ofit Tax

5,36,20,513 5.69,58 629
2,31,03,000 5.09,90,000

= 813
4,740 4.740
856,158 438,807

7,75.84,411 10,83,93,994

A Note 10
Other Current Assets
Particulars . 31.03.2016 31.03,2015
iTo be amortised within next 12 monthsy Rs. Rs.
Prefiminary Expenses
Opening Balange 1.07 600 1.07.60¢0
Add Transfer fram Non Current Assets 1.07.600 1.07.600
Less VWritten off during the year 1.07 600 1.07.600
107,600 1,07,600
Amalgamation Expenses
Ungring Balgnce 13.640 13,640
Add Transter From Other Non Current Assats - 13,5840
Le88 Whrilten off during the year 13.640 13,640
- 13,640
inlerest recevable 8 246 8,245
1,15,848 1,29,486

ir=
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GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED
Notes to Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended 31st March 2016

Note 11
- Rovenue from Operations
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs, Rs.
Interest on loan {Gross of TDS of Rs.6,05.466/- PY 3,390,849/} 60,57,806 33.98,488
Totai 60,57.806 33,98,488
Note 12
Qther Income
Padiculars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs, Rs.
interest received from Fixed Deposit {Gross of TDS of Rs.541/- PY 10,970/-} 5,409 1,09,704
Total 5409 1,09,704
Note 13
Employee Benefit Expenses
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015 |
Rs. Rs.
Salary & Bonus 22,69,862 10,256,628
Total 22,69,862 10,25,628
Note 14
Other Expanses
Particulars 31.03.2016 31.03.2015
Rs. Rs.
Te!euhon; Expenses 114 414 -
Listing fees 2,91.225 20224
Custodian Fees 1.09.512 5,73,508
Payment to Auditors-
Slatitory Audit 'ees 11,500 11,400
Hank Chargos 5,145 6710
Pantimg & Stationery 51,885 2,300
Rates & Taxes - 6.75D
Advertisement Expenses 69,161 58,174
Fing Fees 12,600 86,834
Legal & Professional Fees 345,226 3.92.686
Pretiminary Expenses Writter off 1.07.600 1.07.600
Amalgamation Expenses writien off 13,640 13,640
Centingent Provision for Standard Assets - 1.30,037
Rent ‘ 1.80.000 1.65,000
Travelling and Conveyance Expenses 3.57.941 -
Goneral Expenses 281974 34, 580
Commission Expenses 4,17.500 -
Total 23,79,324 16,09,533
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GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED

Note to Balance Sheet for the year ended 31st March, 2018

15 Additional Disclosures

T3

~4

In the opinon of the Board the Current Assets, Loans & Advances have realization value in the osdinary course of
business at least equal to which they are stated in Balance Sheet.

The Outstanding balance of Sundry Creditors, Deposits and Advances are subject to confirmation and recenciliation, if

any
The company has no rgiated party transaction during the year as per AS - 18.

The Company is not having any Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities in accordance with AS-22, hence the same is not requiréd
to provide in accounts as a matter of prudence.

During the year the Company has transferred 1.95.404/- (P.Y ° 50,526/-) to Special Reserve Account u/s 45 iC of the
RBI Act. 1634 for the year ended 31" March. 2016. :

During the year the company has made no provision an Standard Assets as per NBFC Prudential Ndrms under notification
number DNBS. 222 CGM (US)2011 and DNBS. 223 CGM(US)2011 dated January 17, 2011,

The Additional information as required in terms of Paragraph-13 of Non Banking Financial (Non Deposit Accepting or
Hulding) Companies Prudential Norms (Reserve Banrk) Directions, 2007 is as per Annexure-|.

Centingent Liabilities not provided for-NIL

Previous year's figures have been regrouped or rearranged wherever necessary.

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements
As per our Report of this date Annexed

For JB.S & Company FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
Chartered Accountants '

{Gouranga Paul) Richa Agarwaila Kripa Shankar Mahawar Rupesh Kumar Pandey
{Partner) { Company Secretary) {Director) {Director)
Membership No,-063711 DIN No.- 01158668 DIN No.- 00150561

Dated ; 30-5-2016

Place: Kotkata
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SCHEDULL TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.201% OF GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED a
Non-Systemically important Non-Deposit taking Nen-Banking Financial Company

{As required in terms of Paragraph 13 of Non-Synemically Important Non Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding)
Compames Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2013 istued v ide Notification No. DNER. 008/ CGM (CDS) -2015 da?ed

March 27, 2015)
_ PARTICULARS . : . (Rs. In Lakhs)
o ' : Amount ‘Amount
Outstanding Overdue
LIABILITIES S1DE : ’ '
(1) Loans and Advances availed by the non-banking - financial company
inctusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid :
(a) Debentures:  Secured : o - -
Unsecured - C- -
. (Other than falling within the meaning of public deposits) - L - =
{b) Deferred Credits } _ : Y os . o= o B
(¢} Term Loans : P ’ B
{d) Inter-Corporate Loans & Borruwmgs 5 e . ~
(&) Commercial Paper ] o ] e B o
{f) Other Loans (Specify nature) ° : : o ! - -
ASSETS SIDE ; ’ AMOUNT OUTSTANDING |
{2) Break-up of Loans 3 Advances mcludmg Bills Rcceivables lOlher than A ]
those included in (4) btlowl
{a) Secured : : . o } -
(b Unsecured . g fn e - 767.24

(3)-Break-up of Leased Asscts ;nd Stock on Hlu and olhef assets counlmg
towatrds AFC activities :
(i) Lease Assets including Lease Rentals under Sundry Debtors : )
(a} Financial Lease g 7 .. -
S (b) Operating Lease o I -
(ii) Stock on Hire including Hire Chargeﬁ" umier Sundry Debtors j ' ’ L
(a}) AssetsonHiré = } . = . / T
() Repnseeﬁwd Assets - . l‘. ' " -
(iii} Other loans cuuulmg towards AFC activities ) ) . : E o
{a}  Loans where assels have been repossessed . . -
(b) Lo other than (a) above o ) : ’ Ce
_{4) Break-up of Investments :
Current tnveshments

1. Quoted ; _ ;. ] : .
(i)’ Shates: (a) Equity ; A =
) (b} Preference - -
(i) Debentures and Bonds : ‘. i S
_(iii} Units of Mulual Funds i -
(iv) Goveérnment Securities | - : T ot e
(v) Others (please specify) . T : 6 o=t

2, Ul\Quoted: - - P :
" (i) Shares: {(a) Equity a F
© (b} Preference -
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(iii) Units of Mutual Funds

- . {iv) Government Securities ™
(V) Others (please specity)
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SCHEDULE TO THE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2016 OF GOLDEN PROPERTIES & TRADERS LIMITED a
Non-Systemically Important Non-Deposit taking Non-Banking Financial Company

{As required in terms of Paragraph13 of Non-Systemically importam Non Banking Financial (Non - Deposit Accepting or Holding)
Companies Prudential Norms {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2015 fssued vide Notification No. DNBR. 008/ CGM {CDS) -2015 dated

March 27, 2015)

Long Term investments ;
1. Quoted:
() Shares: (a) Equity
(b) Preference
{ii) Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities

.{v) Others (please specify)

2. Unquoted :
(i) Shares: (a) Equity
{(b) Preference
(i) Debentures and Bonds
(1) Unils of Mutual Funds
(iv) Government Securities

{(v) Others {please specify)

'T

340516

{5) Borrower group-wise ¢lassification of assets financed as in (2) and (3] above.:

Category

Amount net of provision
Unsecured Total

Securad

1. Related Parties
(2} Subsidiaries
(b} Companies in the same group
{) Other related parties

2 Other than related parties

TOTAL:
{6) Investor group-wise classification of all Investments (current and lo térm) in shares and securities (both quoted znd
4 ; 9
unquoted) : ‘ }
Market Vaine/ Book Value
Category Break-up or fair (Net of
. Value or NAV Provisions)
1. Related Parties -
(@} Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group 341 N
fc) Other related partics
2. Other than related parties 498023 +980.23
TOTAL: 4,983.61 4,980.23
(7} Otker Information
Particulars Amount |

(i} Gross Non—l’erforming Assets
{a) Related Parties
(b) Other than related Parties
(i) Net Non-Performing Assets
(2) Related Parties
{b) Other than related Parties
(i) Assets acquired in satisfaction of debts

Fer and on Behalf of the Bl(u‘rd

Sl s f

Director
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